Dear Mr. Mil es:

Thank yu for your comment rgardingthe Felerd TradeCommssion’s proposed
consent greement in the aboventitled proceding The Commission has placeouy comment
on the public reord pusuant to rule 4.9(6)(ii) of the Commissin’s Rules of Prdice, 16
C.F.R. 8 4.9(bX)(ii), and has gen it serious considation.

Your comment urgs the Commissiomtimpose a fine ongitc Markeplace, hc. and
Epic Media Goup, LLC (collectively “Epic”). The omplaint in ths matter allegs violations
of Section 5 of the FC Act, undemwhich the Commission does not have the aiithtw seek
civil penalties. Howeer, theCommession is comntted to safegardingconsumer pyacy and . p
believes theroposed ater povides strongrotedion for consumes. hapqaﬁangnnggﬁom history snffing

collectad using historysniffing. It also prohibits Epic from misre@entingthe extent to which

it maintains the privacy and confidentiality of data aout particular consumers, and theextert to
which softwaie wde on a wbpa@ detemines whethea use has peviouslyvisited a webpge.
Oncethe orde bemmes final, Epic Wl risk civil penalties of up to $16,000 per violation of any
term of the ader, orup to $16,000 per gan the cas@f continuingviolations (as provided by
Section 5(I) of thd=TC Ad, 45 U.S.C. 8§ 45(l), as adjusted by CFR 1.98(9)

In addition, yur comment gks that, if possible, criminal sanctions be imposed. The
Commession is a civil law enfaemaent agency and thus does not hatree authorityto bring
criminal chages or imposeraminal penalties.

Having considered dl thefacts d t



